
WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION
ON THE FUTURE MEMBER STATES

WEBSITES REALTED TO FUTURE MEMBER STATES:

BULGARIA:
Delegation of the European Commission to Bulgaria http://www.Evropa.bg/
Government of the Republic of Bulgaria http://www.government.bg/eng/index.html
Foreigninvestments agency http://www.bfia.org/
General http://www.bulgaria.com
Culture and History http://www.historymuseum.org/

CYPRUS
Delegation of the European Commission to Cyprus http://www.delcyp.cec.eu.int/
Government of the Republic of Cyprus http://wwwo2.cyprus.gov.cy/
Trade Department of the Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism http://www.cyprustrade.gov.cy/
General http://www.pio.gov.cy/

CZECH REPUBLIK
Delegation of the European Commission to the Czech Republic http://www.evropska-unie.cz/
Government of the Czech Republic http://www.vlada.cz/1250/eng/vlada/vlada_clenove.htm
Czech Invest http://www.czechinvest.cz/
Culture and history http://www.mkcr.cz/
General http://www.czech.cz/

ESTONIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Estonia http://www.europaliit.ee/
Government of Estonia http://www.riik.ee/government/
Estonia Investment Agency http://www.eia.ee/index_eng.php3
General http://www.inyourpocket.com/Estonia/index.shtml
Culture and History http://www.einst.ee/



HUNGARY
Delegation of the European Commission to Hungary http://www.eudelegation.hu/
Government of Hungary http://www.meh.hu/deufault.html
Hungarian Central Statistical Office http://www.ksh.hu/pls/ksh/docs/index_eng.html
General, Hungarian National Tourist Office http://www.hingarytourism.hu/
Culture and history http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulugy/

LATVIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Latvia http://www.eiropainfo.lv/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Latvia http://www.mfa.gov.lv/
Latvian Chamber of Commerce and Industry http://www.chamber.lv/
General http://www.latinst.lv/
Culture and History http://www.latviansonline.com

LITHUANIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Lithuania http://www.eudel.lt/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Lithuania http://www.urm.lt/
General http://www.on.lt/

http://www.lithuanian.net/resource/index.html
Lithuanian Development Agency http://www.Ida.lt/
Culture and History http://www.kpc.lt/

MALTA
Delegation of the European Commission to Malta http://www.delmlt.cec.eu.int/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Malta http://www.foreign.gov.mt/mfahome.asp
Malta Development Corporation http://www.investinmalta.com/
General http://www.magnet.mt/
Culture and History http://www.education.gov.mt/her_cult/her_cult.htm

POLAND
Delegation of the European Commission to Poland http://www.europa.delpol.pl/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Poland http://www.msz.gov.pl/
Polish Agency of Foreign Investment http://www.paiz.gov.pl/index.html
General http://www.poland.pl/
Culture and History http://www.culture.pl/



ROMANIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Romania http://www.infoeuropa.ro/
Goverment of Romania http://www.gov.ro/
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Romania http://www.ccir.ro
General http://www.ici.ro/romania/
Culture and History http://domino.kappa.ro/guvern/istoria-e.html

SLOVAK REPUBLIC
Delegation of the European Commission to the Slovak Republic http://www.europa.sk/
The Slovak Republic Government Office http://www.government.gov.sk/english
Slovak Agency of Foreign Investment http://www.sario.sk/
General http://www.slovacia.com/
Culture and History http://www.slovensko.com/index.htm

SLOVENIA
Delegation of the European Commission in Slovenia http://www.evropska-unija.si/
Government Office for European Affairs, Slovenia http://www.sigov.si/ops/indexeng.html
Slovenia and the European Union http://www.sigov.si/mzz/ang/slovenia_and_the_eu/slovenia_eu_econ_rela.html
General http://www.uvi.si/eng/index.html
Culture and History http://slavic.ohio-state.edu/people/yoo/links/slovenia/culture.htm

TURKEY
Representation of the European Commission to Turkey http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Turkey http://www.mfa.gov.tr/
Under secretariat of Foreign Trade http://www.foreigntrade.gov.tr/menueng.htm
General http://www.turkey.com/
Culture and History http://www.kultur.gov.tr/



FURTHER INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE AT:

THE ENLARGEMENT PHARE AND TACIS INFORMATION CENTRE

The enlargement phare and tacis Information centre
19 rue Montoyer – Montoyerstraat – B1000 BRUSSELS – Belgium
Tel: (+32) 2 545 90 10 – Fax (+32) 2 545 90 11

THE DELEGATIONS OF THE EC AND THEIR
INFORMATION CENTRES IN THE FUTURE MEMBER STATES:

BULGARIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Bulgaria,
9 Moskovska st., 1000 SOFIA, P.O. Box 668 BG
Tel: (+359) 2-933 5252 – Fax (+359) 2- 933 5233
E-mail: mailto@delbgr.cec.eu.int
Information centre: 9, Moskovska st. BG – 1000 Sofia
Tel: (359) 2-987 0745 – Fax (+359) 2-987 1368

CYPRUS
Delegation of the European Commission to Cyprus,
Iris Tower, 8th floor
2 Agapinor street, 1076 NICOSIA,
(PO Box 23480, 1683 Nicosia)
Tel: (+357) 2-76 9202 – Fax: (+357) 2-76 8926
E-mail: mailto@delcyp.cec.eu.int

CZECH REPUBLIK
Delegation of the European Commission to the Czech Republik,
Pod Hradbami 17, 160 00 PRAHA 6



PO Box 192 160 41 Praha 6
Tel: (+420) 2-2431 2835
Fax: (+420) 2-2431 2850, (+420) 2-2432 0810
E-mail: delegation-czech@cec.eu.int
Information centre: Rytí_ská, 31 – CZ – 110 00 Praha 1
Tel: (+420) 2-216 10142 – Fax: (+420) 2-216 10144

ESTONIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Estonia,
Kohtu 10, 10130 TALLINN
Tel: (+372) 6-264 400 – Fax (+372) 6-264 439
E-mail: eudelest@cec.eu.int, Mailto@cec.eu.int
Information centre: Roosikrantsi 17 EE – TALLINN 10119
Tel: (+372) 6-314 710 – Fax: (+372) 6-314 711

HUNGARY
Delegation of the European Commission to Hungary,
Bérc utca 23, 1016 BUDAPEST
Tel (+36) 1-209 9700, 209 9710 – Fax: (+36) 1-466 4221
E-mail: delegation-hungary@cec.eu.int, mailto@cec.eu.int
Information centre: Bárczy István u. 1-3 H-1052 BUDAPEST
Tel: (+36) 1-327 1711 – Fax: (+36) 1-327 1716

LATVIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Latvia,
Tornu st, 4 block 1c, Jacob´s Barracks, 1050 RIGA
Te: (+371) 732 5270 – Fax: (+371) 732 5279
E-mail: eudellat@dellat.cec.eu.int, mailt@dellat.cec.eu,int
Information centre: Basteja bilv.14 – LV 1050 RIGA
Tel: (+371) 7-212 611 – Fax: (+371) 7-223 063



LITHUANIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Lithuania,
Naugarduko 10, 2001 VILNIUS
Tel: (+370) 2-31 3191 – Fax: (+370) 2-31 3192
E-mail: eudelltu@delltu.cec.eu.int, mailto@delltu.cec.eu.int
Information centre: Naugarduko, 10 LT – 2001 VILNIUS
Tel: (+370) 2-31 4707 – Fax: (+370) 2-31 3708

MALTA
Delegation of the European Commission to Malta,
Villa „The Vines“ 51, Ta´Xbiex Seafront, MSD 11 Malta, TA`XBIEX
Tel: (+356) 21 344 891 – Fax (+356) 21 344 897
E-mail: delegation-malta@cec.eu.int

POLAND
Delegation of the European Commission to Poland,
Warsaw Financial Center, 29 Floor, Emilii Plater, 53, 00-113 WARSZAWA
Tel: (+48) 22-520 8200 – Fax: (+48) 22-520 8282
E-mail: delegation-poland@cec.eu.int
Information centre: Warsaw Financial Center Emilii Plater 53
PL – 00-113 WARSZAWA
Tel: (+48) 22.520.82.62 – Fax: (+48) 22-520.82.63

ROMANIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Romania,
Bd. Primaverii, 48, 71297 BUCURESTI
Tel: (+40) 1-203 5400 – Fax (+40) 1-230 2453
E-mail: mailt@delrom.cec.eu.int
Information centre: „Central University Library Building“
Calea Victoriei, 88 Sector 1 RO – BUCURESTI
Tel: (+40) 1-315 3470 – Fax: (+40) 1-315 3473



SLOVAK REPUBLIC
Delegation of the European Commission to the Slovak Republic,
Panská 3, 81101 BRATISLAVA
Tel: (+421)2-5443 1718, 5443 1727 – Fax: (+4219 2-5443 2972
E-mailrelax-mailto-svk@cec.eu.int
Information centre: Panska, 5 PO BOX 266 –
SK – 811 01 BRATISLAVA
Tel: (+421) 2-5443 4101 – Fax: (+421) 2-5443 4103
SLOVENIA
Delegation of the European Commission to Slovenia
Trg republike 3/XI, 1000 LJUBLJANA
Tel: (+386) 1-425 1303 – Fax: (+386) 1-425 2085
E-mail: delegation-slovenia@cec.eu.int
Information centre: Dalmatinova, 4 – SI – 1000 LJUBLJANA
Tel (+386) 1- 438 2270 – Fax: (386) 1-438 2360

TURKEY
Representation of the European Commission to Turkey
Ugur Mumcu Cadessi N° 88, 4th floor 06700 GAZIOSMANPASSA
Tel: (+90) 312-446 5511 – Fax: (+90) 312-446 6737
E-mail: mailto@deltur.cec.eu.int, all@deltur.cec.eu.int



INFORMATION ON FUTURE MEMBER STATES OS AVAIBLE ON:

The European Commission´s enlargement website:

Information on the situation in each Candidate Country is available on the enlargement homepage in the form of a „Country Profile“.
With each Country Profile is an overview of the key documents related to enlargement. These profiles are regularly updated.

The Website Address is:

http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/index.htm

Additional Information on the Accession Process is avaible on:

http://europa.eu.int.scadplus/leg/en/s40000.htm
http://europa.eu.int/comm/agricultuire/external/enlarge/index_en.htm
http://europa.eu.int/comm/regional_policy/funds/ispa/ispa_en.htm
http://europa.eu.int/comm/economy_finance/about/activities/activities_thirdcountrieseconomic_en.htm#enlargement


